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Abdul Rehman

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 10 February 2024 22:56
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: GHL Hyderabad Boughtout Quote Required
Attachments: 1381-GKE_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES_HYDRABAD -QUOTE.pdf

Dear Sir, 
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith  Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association with 
you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt. 
Thanks & Regards 
Meraj Ahmad 
Cell.9967988669 

GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 

                        G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,  
                        KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070                         
                          Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 February 2024 17:10 
Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: GHL Hyderabad Boughtout Quote Required 
 
Hello Team,  
 
We are coming up with multiple outlet at the Hyderabad Airport.   
 
We request you to kindly share the Pi by tomorrow EOD as we need to close the ordering latest by Thursday.  
 

Outlet Name SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTY Make Model 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 BOH - 04 BAKERLUX SPEED.Pro™ 600 x 797 x 541 1 UNOX XESW - 03HS - EDDN 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 DW - 04 Pre Rinse Shower IMPORTED 1 BERJAYA MAKE I/BSP PRS 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -06 Grab & GO 706 x 717 x 1500 1 TRUEFROST CG - 700 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -08 High Speed Oven 407 x 538 x 588 1 Merry Chef   

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -09 High Speed Oven 407 x 538 x 588 1 Merry Chef   

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -12 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -14 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 03 Juice Dispenser 250 x 400 x 630 1 TRUEFROST Jolly - 8.2 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 05 Toaster Standard 1 Bought Out   

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 06 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 08 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 10 Table Model Electrical Hot Plate 550 x 430 x 240 1 Karma CE270-116 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 12 Cheese Warmer 215 x 400 x 350 1 Kitcherama / Goldmedal #2197 NS 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 14 Rice Cooker Standard 1 Bought Out   

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 15 Heated Chip Fry Dump 335 x 575 x 465 1 Kitcherama KW 819 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 16 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 
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Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 17 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 19 Blender / Juicer with Acoustic Encloser 250 x 300 x 460 1 JTC TM- 800AQ Omni - Q 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 20 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B BDG - 03 Pre Rinse Shower IMPORTED 1 BERJAYA MAKE I/BSP PRS 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B BDG - 04 Under Counter Dish Washing Machine 610 x 600 x 820 1 Electrolux 400153 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DGE - 04 Insect Killer BRANDED 1 TECHNOCRAT   
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 03 Juice Dispencer 250 x 400 x 630 1 TRUEFROST Jolly - 8.2 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 05 Toaster Standard 1 Bought Out   
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 06 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 08 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 10 Table Model Electrical Hot Plate 550 x 430 x 240 1 Karma CE270-116 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 12 Cheese Warmer 215 x 400 x 350 1 Kitcherama / Goldmedal #2197 NS 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 14 Rice Cooker Standard 1 Bought Out   
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 15 Heated Chip Fry Dump 335 x 575 x 465 1 Kitcherama KW 819 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 16 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 17 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 19 Blender / Juicer with Acoustic Encloser 250 x 300 x 460 1 JTC TM- 800AQ Omni - Q 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 20 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 BDG - 02 Pre Rinse Shower IMPORTED 1 BERJAYA MAKE I/BSP PRS 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DGE - 04 Insect Killer BRANDED 1 TECHNOCRAT   

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 04 Heated Chip Fry Dump 335 x 575 x 465 1 Kitcherama KW 819 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 05 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 06 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 07 Cheese Warmer 215 x 400 x 350 1 Kitcherama / Goldmedal #2197 NS 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 09 Table Model Electrical Hot Plate 550 x 430 x 240 1 Karma CE270-116 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 11 Hot Dog Roller 560 x 330 x 190 1 Indulge HD - 07 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 12 Hot Dog Roller 560 x 330 x 190 1 Indulge HD - 07 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 15 Bun Toaster   1     

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 21 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV-1 

Haati Kaapi FF009 Haati Kaapi FF009 HK - 05 Microwave Oven 511 x 432 x 311 1 Celfrost CMO 25 

Haati Kaapi FF009 Haati Kaapi FF009 HK - 06 Sandwich Griller 310 x 310 x 200 1 Toastmaster E - DPX - 11 

Haati Kaapi FF009 Haati Kaapi FF009 HK - 08 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Hatti Kaapi FF052 Hatti Kaapi FF052 HK - 01 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Hatti Kaapi FF052 Hatti Kaapi FF052 HK - 04 Sandwich Griller 310 x 310 x 200 1 Toastmaster E - DPX - 11 

Hatti Kaapi FF052 Hatti Kaapi FF052 HK - 05 Microwave Oven 511 x 432 x 311 1 Celfrost CMO 25 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 11 BAKERLUX SPEED.Pro™ 600 x 797 x 541 1 UNOX XESW - 03HS - EDDN 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 12 Microwave Oven 511 x 311 x 432 1 TRUEFROST / CELFROST MWO-25 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine - 50 KG Capacity 550 x 550 x 800 1 Icematic / Manitowoc C- 54 / UG - 50 
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Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 19 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 20 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 21 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 01 Combi Oven 750 x783 x 675 1 Unox XEVC-0511-EPRM 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 04 Microwave Oven 511 x 311 x 432 1 TRUEFROST MWO-25 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 08 Blender 1365 x 700 x 850 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 09 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 10 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 11 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


